



Planning & Infrastructure

Office of the Director General

Mr John McKee

12/18003

General Manager

Ku-ring-gai Council

Locked Bag 1056

PYMBLE NSW 2073

Attention: Andrew Watson

Dear Mr McKee

I refer to your letter of 25 October 2012 concerning PP_2011_KURIN_002_00 Ku-ring-gai Planning Scheme Ordinance - Amendment to incorporate provisions for Biodiversity, Riparian Land and Heritage (LEP 218).

I am writing to notify you that, as a delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure, I have determined under section 56(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979*, that the date to finalise the Planning Proposal, as specified in the Gateway Determination dated 13 December 2011, is extended by 9 months. The Planning Proposal is to be finalised by 13 March 2013.

I acknowledge Council's reasons for seeking this extension.

Should you have any queries about this matter, please contact Michael Druce, of the Sydney West Regional Office on (02) 9860 1544.

Yours sincerely

Sam Haddad
—
Sam Haddad
Director General

10/11/2013